From:  Pocta, Robert M.
Sent: 7/9/2010 9:30:20 AM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: My number

Okay - I'll be down outside the hearing room then.

From: Yura, Jane [mailto JKY 1@PGE.COM]
Sent: Friday, July 09,2010 9:18 AM

To: Pocta, Robert M.

Subject: RE: My number

Sorry Mark -- I'm still at pg&e -- but will be up there about 10:30 when
they take their break.
Jane

From: Pocta, Robert M. [mailto:robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 09,2610 9:17 AM

To: Yura, Jane

Subject: RE: My number

I got hung up in a meeting yesterday. I'll stop down about 9:30.

From: Yura, Jane [mailto JKY1@PGE.COM]
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 4:12 PM

To: Pocta, Robert M.

Subject: Re: My number

Sorry I missed you Mark. Maybe we can try tomorrow? Let me know Thx
Jane

----- Original Message -----

From: Pocta, Robert M. <robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Yura, Jane

Sent: Thu Jul 08 12:26:35 2010

Subject: RE: My number

I have a meeting early afternoon but I'll stop by this afternoon say
about 2:30.

From: Yura, Jane [mailto JKY I@PGE.COM)]
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 12:23 PM

To: Pocta, Robert M.

Subject: Fw: My number

Mark

SB GT&S 0025494
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mailto:robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov

Clayton said you'd like to talk--i'm sitting through hearings and can
break if needed.
Jane

----- Original Message -----

From: Yura, Jane

To: 'CKT@cpuc.ca.gov' <CKT@cpuc.ca.gov>
Sent: Wed Jul 07 13:00:07 2010

Subject: My number

Clayton here is my office phone
973 1398

Jane
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